DFS Contracts

Subject: FW: Invoices for Case No.
Attachments: Invoice letter.pdf; Invoice letter B.pdf; Invoice letter A MDP.pdf

From: Mari Parlade
Sent: Monday, October 3, 2022 3:10 PM

To: DFS Fiscal Services ; Rajnesh Narayan

Cc: DFS Appeals ; Michelle Tobler >; Crystalyn Minwegen-
Johannessohn ; Ingrid Ketring >
Subject: Invoices for Case No.

Good afternoon,

Please see attached email & invoices from Hearing Officer Tobler who expended a total of 13 hours on the

Hearing, totaling $910.00 in compensation sought. Ms. Tobler states in Invoice B that “The services provided were
justified and necessary in this matter. Prior to the Hearing commencing, there were emails regarding requests to
continue the hearing, and multiple emails from counsels for the Appellant and CCDFS, and then oral argument,
regarding whether CCDFS needed to provide additional documents and witness subpoenas for the hearing as
requested by Appellant. There were also emails, and oral argument right before the Hearing commenced, regarding
Appellant’s request to allow the Declaration of a private investigator produced the day of the Hearing as an Exhibit.
The Decision was 8 pages long in order to address two separate allegations regarding two children”

Please process payment for Invoice A which | hereby approve for immediate payment of 10.0 hours ($700.00). As to the
remaining 3 hours delineated in Invoice B (5210.00), please submit this for approval by the Board of County
Commissioners pursuant to Clark County Code 2.68.060 which states that, “In the event that a hearing officer serves
more than ten hours on any given hearing, he may submit to the board a written statement requesting additional
compensation and setting forth reasons therefor. The board may authorize such additional compensation at the rate of
seventy dollars per hour if it is satisfied that the additional hours of service were justified and necessary.”

Thank you.

MARI D. PARLADE, ESQUIRE

Legal & Strategic Initiatives Manager

Clark County Department of Family Services
500 S. Grand Central Parkway, 5th Floor

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155

From: Michelle Tobler >

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 1:58 PM

To: Crystalyn Minwegen-Johannessohn < ; DFS Appeals
>

Subject: Invoices for Case No.

Dear Crystalyn,



Attached are the Invoices for the Case No. matter.
Thank you,

Michelle O. Tobler, Esq.

Law Offices of Michelle O. Tobler, Ltd.
6955 N. Durango Dr., Ste. 1115

Las Vegas, NV 89149

Telephone: (702) 396-0700





